
TO:  Police Community Relations Committee Members 

FROM: Greenville Police Department  

SUBJECT:   MEETING NOTICE 

DATE:          April 1, 2016 

____________________________________________________________ 

The Police Community Relations Committee will meet at 6:30 p.m. on April 12, 2016 

at The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-Day Saints, 307 Martinsborough Road, 

Greenville, NC 27858. 

The meeting begins at 6:30 p.m. 

AGENDA 

I. Meeting called to order  

2.        Approval of agenda – April 12, 2016 

3. Approval of minutes – March 8, 2016 

4. Introduction of committee members 

5. State briefly the mission of committee and purpose of meeting  

   The purpose of the committee is to: 

 Serve as a liaison between the community and the police 

 To serve as an advocate for programs, ideas, and methods to improve 
relations between the community and the police 

 To disseminate information to the community and the City with regard to 
the state of relations between the community and the Greenville Police 
Department 

 To assist and promote the community education efforts concerning 
safety awareness and community and individual awareness. 

6.         New Business    

Mark Holtzman, Chief of Police, Greenville 

Richard Tyndall, Lt., Special Operations Division  

 Law Enforcement Video - “Run/Hide/Fight” 

 Active Shooter vs Hostage 

 What to Expect from Law Enforcement 

 See Something – Say Something 

 Survival Mindset and What If? 
 

  

7.  Public Expression and Questions 
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Greenville Police Department 
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What Should You Do In An Active 

Shooting? 

Do You And Your Family Have A Plan? 

It Can Happen in any Public Place 
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Question and Answer Period after Presentations 


